Brian A. Demski

124 North Wiley Street, Crestline, Ohio 44827 419-295-0829

www.demskicreations.net

imakemonsterz@gmail.com

BACKGROUND

I have over twenty years of experience in custom prop creation, Hollywood creature special effects, and set dressing for feature film, television, music videos, haunted attractions, and retail stores nationwide. I am highly motivated and goal oriented with a superb work ethic and acute attention to detail, resulting in high quality work and professionalism in everything I undertake.

WORK HISTORY

PROPERTY MASTER, F/X ARTIST, PROP MAKER, SET DECORATOR - Film/TV/Video 1992 - Present

- Scenic painting, on-set dressing, custom costume fabrication.
- Custom stunt and double prop fabrication.
- Mold maker, plaster, fiberglass molds, syntactic dough, and silicone.
- Creative problem solving, meeting budgets and strict deadlines.
- Casting with latex, rigid and flexible polyurethane foams.
- Casting and tooling with urethane plastics.
- Life casting.

Partial lists of projects-

Battle: Los Angles	Avengers	I Am Number Four	Boot Tracks
I, Alex Cross	Hisss	Hostel 3	Ra One
The Spirit	Spawn	House on Haunted Hill	The Haunting
13 th Warrior	The Green Mile	Netherworld Haunted Attraction	13 th Gate Haunted House

The Mortuary Haunted Attraction

Seasons of 2012 - 2015

- Design and supervise all art department duties.
- Create and supervise all makeup and costumes for commercials, photos and season show.

Joel Harlow Designs

Sept 2009 – Nov 2009

Utilized skills as lab technician, background painter, and mold maker.

Robert Kurtzman's Precinct 13 / Creature Corps

Oct 2005 – 2012

• Utilized skills as lab technician, mold maker, custom prop fabricator, and painter.

Schneider Creations

Mar 2008 – May 2008

Created custom foam carvings as well as fiberglass and silicone moldings.

Jim Burns' "The Haunt" Haunted Attraction

Seasons of 2003 – 2004

• Conceptualized and fabricated special effects, props, and monsters.

Wayne Toth's "Art F/X"

November 1999

• Specialized as a lab technician, fabricator, and mold maker.

Kurtzman, Nicotero, and Berger Effects Group, INC. AKA KNB Group

May 1996 – Sept 1999

• Specialized as a lab technician and mold maker.